# Submit Date: Nov 02, 2022

# **Profile**

Begin by inserting your email address. If you have an existing account, a message will be delivered to the email address on file. Please use a single email address throughout your experience with the Pinellas Boards, Councils, and Committees application. For specific instructions, visit Boards, Councils & Committees - Applicants - Pinellas County.

Prefix			
Mr.			
Jeffery	Kronschnabl		
First Name	Middle Initial Last Name		
jkron1@verizon.net			
Email Address			
2147 Karan Way			
Street Address		Suite or Apt	
Clearwater		<u>FL</u>	33763
City		State	Postal Code
Home: (727) 733-7668	Mobile: (727) 224-7022		
Primary Phone	Alternate Phone		
St. Petersburg College	Professor - Instructor In Char	rge	
Occupation			
College Professor			
Which Boards would you I	ike to apply for?		
Unified Personnel System Boa	ard: Submitted		
To which Commissioner a	re you applying?		
✓ Karen Williams Seel (Singl	e Member District 5)		
, ,	,		
Are you currently a Pinella	s County resident?		
⊙ Yes ⊖ No			

if you are a Piliellas County resident, for now long?
45 years +
Are you registered to vote in Pinellas County?
⊙ Yes ⊙ No
Are you currently serving on any Pinellas County boards, councils, or committees?
⊙ Yes ⊙ No
If you are currently serving on any Pinellas County boards, councils, or committees, please name.
Pinellas County HR Board
Do you have or hold any employment or contractual relationship with any business or any agency which is subject to the regulation of or is doing business with Pinellas County?
○ Yes ⊙ No
If you have or hold any employment or contractual relationship with any business or any agency which is subject to the regulation of or is doing business with Pinellas County, please explain.
St. Petersburg College may have a contractual relationship with Pinellas County with their EPI Center Building off Ulmerton Road - along with other things I am not aware of.
Do you serve on any state, regional or local government boards, councils or committees?
⊙ Yes ◌ No
If you serve on any state, regional or local government boards, councils or committees, please explain.
Suncoast Safety Council STAR Committee - group of businessmen that work with assisting retiring military personnel transition into the civilian workforce
Are you current with all taxes and any other financial obligations?
⊙ Yes ○ No
If you are not current with all taxes and any other financial obligations, please explain.

Have you been convicted of a Public Entity Crime? Public entity crime is defined by Florida Statute, sec. 287.133 as a violation of any state or federal law by a person with respect to and directly related to the transaction of business with any public entity or with an agency or political subdivision of any other state or with the United States, including, but not limited to, any bid, proposal, reply, or contract for goods or services, any lease for real property, or any contract for the construction or repair of a public building or public work, involving antitrust, fraud, theft, bribery, collusion, racketeering, conspiracy, or material misrepresentation.

If you have been convicted of a Public Entity Crime, please explain.

Have you been convicted of a financial felony?

○ Yes ⊙ No

If you have been convicted of a financial felony, please explain.

Have you ever been convicted of a crime against children or seniors?

○ Yes ⊙ No

If you have ever been convicted of a crime against children or seniors, please explain.

Are you currently, or have you ever sued Pinellas County?

○ Yes ⊙ No

If you currently, or have ever sued Pinellas County, please explain.

Have you ever been arrested, charged, or indicted for violation of any federal, state, county, or municipal law, regulation or ordinance? (Exclude traffic violations for which a fine or civil penalty of \$150 or less was paid)

○ Yes ⊙ No

If you have ever been arrested, charged, or indicted for violation of any federal, state, county, or municipal law, regulation or ordinance, please explain.

FYI - 28+ years in law enforcement

Pinellas County Boards and Commissions Standards of Conduct for Citizen Appointees

# Interests & Experiences

State your background, including your education, work experience, civic or community organization memberships and positions, and any professional licenses or memberships, and explain how this applies to the function of the board, council or committee.		
President of Creative Community Insights - working on government related community engagement projects, diversion and/or civil citation programs, code compliance, etc. 52 years of government service		
Jpload a Resume		
Demographics		
Ethnicity		
Gender		
<b>☑</b> Male		
08/29/1946 Date of Birth		
The Pinellas County Commission strives to promote diversity and provide reasonable accommodations for individuals with disabilities. If you are requesting accommodation, please indicate below:		
By clicking on "I Agree," below, I affirm that the information above is true and correct, and that I have read and agree to be bound by the Pinellas County Standards of Conduct for Board Appointees. I further understand and agree to the responsibilities and commitment of time associated with an appointment to a Pinellas County board, council, or committee.		
I Agree *		

All material submitted to Pinellas County is subject to the public records law of the State of Florida including Chapter 119, Florida Statutes.

Persons with disabilities needing reasonable accommodations to apply for an appointment to a Pinellas County Board may contact the Pinellas County Office of Human Rights at accommodations@pinellascounty.org, or by phone at (727) 464-4882 to discuss.

# JEFFERY P. KRONSCHNABL

2147 Karan Way Clearwater, FL 34623 ikron1@verizon net

(727) 733-7668 (h) jkron1@verizon.net (727) 224-7022(c)

#### SUMMARY

Persuasive, personable municipal leader and educator recognized for building long-term community relationships. Decisive problem-solver able to tackle complex problems with creativity, manage change, and realize strategic goals. Recognized for meeting deadlines and exceeding expectations in every assigned task.

Project management
Extensive public interaction
Relationship management

## PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

# St. Petersburg College

2010 - Present

Budget review/management

Grant administration

Team development

**Professor/Instructor-In-Charge – Public Policy & Administration Baccalaureate Degree Program** Planning, preparing, marketing, implementing and presenting various upper level college courses commensurate with a career in public service.

City of Clearwater, FL

1972 - 2009

The City of Clearwater is a premiere tourist destination on Florida's West Coast. With more than 20 miles of pristine beaches, the city boasts its new beachfront promenade called "Beach Walk" and a newly redeveloped downtown. Approximately 108,000 residents call Clearwater home.

## **Development & Neighborhood Services Director**

1993 - 2009

Department Director overseeing the Code Compliance, Permitting, Plans Review, Building Inspections and Neighborhood Services divisions responsible for maintaining the quality of life and sense of place for the City of Clearwater as set forth by its ordinances and State Law.

- Appointed as Special Assistant to the City Manager, Community Response Team.
- Awarded Outstanding Public Administrator of the year for 1998, American Society for Public Administration.
- Honored for Police Service Awards, which included Distinguished Service Award, Combat Cross, Medals of Excellence, and Meritorious Service Award.
- Awarded "Future of the Region Community Service Award" from the Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council, 1995.
- Received national recognition for the City's highly innovative Code Compliance Program, an outcome
  based program that worked collaboratively with citizens and significantly improved neighborhood
  interaction/responsibility and reduced blight and crime related issues within the community.
- Implemented a Roadside Sign Eradication Program reducing sign blight by over 65% within 36 months and collecting an additional \$81,041.77 in revenue since the program inception.
- Reduced City liability by holding accountable contractors and citizens who did not properly obtain final inspections and approvals on their permit applications. Collected more than \$151,800 in fines/revenue and a 70+% compliance rate since program inception (10/01/05).

Services Division Lieutenant, Training – Budget	1993 - 1993
Special Operations, S.W.A.T. Team (trainer, sniper, team leader, Commander)	1974 - 1990
Detective Sergeant, Economic Crimes Division/Fraud	1987 - 1993
Sergeant, Patrol Division	1981 - 1987

Detective, Narcotics - Undercover Operations Police Officer, Patrol - Tactical Operations 1977 - 1981 1972 - 1977

## **EDUCATION**

Master of Public Administration, Magna Cum Laude, University of South Florida, Tampa, Florida Executive Leadership, Class Treasurer, F.B.I National Academy, Quantico, Virginia Bachelor of Arts, Criminal Justice, Cum Laude, Saint Leo College, Saint Leo, Florida

## **AFFILIATIONS**

Hillsborough County Civil Citation	2015 - 2016
Task Force Advisor	
Project on Accountable Justice	2015 - Present
Executive Board Member	
Suncoast Safety Council	2009 – Present
Executive Board Member	
ICMA Student Chapter	2012 – Present
► Advisor	
City of Clearwater	2012 – Present
Business Task Force Advisor	
Pi Alpha Alpha Honor Society - Alumnus	1991 - 1995
<b>Leadership Pinellas</b> - Graduate/Member	1996 – Present
American Society for Public Administration (ASPA)	1993 – Present
Executive Board Member, President (1998, 1999)	
Florida Bar Sixth Judicial Circuit Grievance Committee	1996 - 1998
Executive Board Member	
Paint Your Heart Out Clearwater	1996 - 2010
Executive Board Member, Secretary	1000 0010
Florida Association of Code Enforcement	1993 – 2010
<b>Kiwanis Club of Clearwater,</b> Civic-minded volunteer projects ➤ Served two terms on the Board of Directors	1988 – 1995
University of South Florida Jim Walter Partnership	2005 - 2010
Executive Board Member – Community Leadership Program	2000 2010
Military Liaison for City of Clearwater & St. Petersburg College	1974 – Present
U.S. Special Operations Command – MacDill Air Force Base	1077 D
Chairborne Rangers	1977 – Present
<ul> <li>U.S. Army Rangers – citizen support group/organization</li> <li>Adjunct Instructor – University of South Florida</li> </ul>	1997 – 2008
Public Administration Program	1557 2000
Adjunct Instructor – Saint Petersburg College	1992 – Present
Community Policing Program  Adjunct Instructor – F.B.I. National Academy	2000 Duagant
Executive Leadership Program	2008 – Present
- Executive Deduction Prioritain	

## **CONFERENCE AND SEMINAR PRESENTATIONS**

Subject Matter Expert: Issues facing Public Administration, Problem Resolution, Team Building,

Community Partnerships, Community Policing, Legal Challenges, Case Management, Ethics, Real People Doing Real Things, Public Safety

Training and Intervention, and Code Compliance

Presenter To: Various Public, Private and Civic Organizations such as Coalition of

Homeowners Association, Board of Realtors, City of Largo, FL, Pinellas County School System, Hillsborough County, Florida Senate & House Sub-Committees, Rotary Club, Kiwanis Club, Sertoma Club, Leadership Pinellas, Florida S.W.A.T. Association, Federal Drug Enforcement Agency (D.E.A.),

Palm Beach City Managers Association, Suncoast League of Municipalities, St. Petersburg College "C.O.P.S" Program, University of South Florida, Miami Metro-Dade Police Academy and the F.B.I. National Academy

Lecturer For:

City of Clearwater, FL, Leadership Pinellas, University of South Florida, Pi Alpha Alpha Honor Society, Technical Assistance Program (T.A.P.), St. Petersburg College, U.S.F./Jim Walter Partnership, Florida Association of Code Enforcement, American Association of Code Enforcement, Florida S.W.A.T. Association

## ADDITIONAL SPECIAL ACCOMPLISHMENTS

1991	F.B.I. National Academy Graduate - Executive Leadership
1981	Police Officer of the Year

1974

Police Officer of the Year Fred Lifshey Award for Outstanding Student Pinellas Police Academy 1972